LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 2

<u>Tuesday, 26th June 2007 at 11.00am</u> in the Council Chamber, The Council House, Dudley

PRESENT:-

Councillor A Taylor (Chairman) Councillors Mrs Dunn and Mottram

Officers

Assistant Director Legal and Democratic Services (Legal Advisor) and Mrs J Holland (Directorate of Law and Property)

1. <u>APOLOGY FOR ABSENCE</u>

An apology for absence from the meeting was submitted on behalf of Councillor J Woodall.

2. <u>APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBER</u>

It was reported that Councillor Taylor had been appointed as a substitute member for Councillor Woodall for this meeting of the Sub-Committee only.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No member declared an interest in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting.

4. <u>MINUTES</u>

RESOLVED

That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 21st November, 2006 be approved as a correct record and signed.

5. <u>CHANGE IN ORDER OF BUSINESS</u>

Pursuant to Council Procedure Rule 13 (c), it was

RESOLVED

That the remaining agenda items be considered in the following order:-

10, 9, 5, 7, 8, and 6.

6. <u>APPLICATION FOR CONSENT TO ENGAGE IN STREET TRADING –</u> <u>HIGH STREET/ COVENTRY STREET, STOURBRIDGE</u>

A report of the Director of Law and Property was submitted on an application received on behalf of Mr Jonathan Skelding for the grant of a consent to engage in street trading in High Street/Coventry Street, Stourbridge.

Mr Skelding was in attendance at the meeting.

Mrs Elliott, Licensing Officer, presented the report on behalf of the Council.

In response to questions asked by a Member of the Sub Committee, Mr Skelding circulated a photograph of the ice cream cart that he intended to use. He also reported that a litter-pick would be carried out once the cart was removed from the site at the end of trading. He also confirmed that he was in communication with the Town Centre Manager with regard to the most suitable site for the cart to be positioned.

RESOLVED

That the application made on behalf of Mr Jonathan Skelding for the grant of a consent to engage in street trading in High Street/ Coventry Street, Stourbridge, be approved subject to suitable positioning of the cart being discussed and determined by the Town Centre Manager and that should a problem arise with regard to suitable positioning of the cart the matter be referred back to the Sub Committee.

7. <u>APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE, THE BROOK, BOURNE</u> <u>STREET, WOODSETTON, DUDLEY</u>

It was noted that this application had now been withdrawn.

8. <u>APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF STREET TRADING CONSENT,</u> <u>STOURBRIDGE STREET MARKET</u>

A report of the Director of Law and Property was submitted on an application submitted by Mr Dermot McGillicuddy, on behalf of LSD Promotions, for the variation of the consent to engage in street trading in Stourbridge Town Centre issued to the Stourbridge Street Market. Mr McGillicuddy was in attendance at the meeting.

Janet Elliott, Licensing Officer, presented the report on behalf of the Council.

In response to questions asked by Members of the Sub Committee, Mr McGillicuddy confirmed that he had discussed the application with Mr Matthew Caddick, Stourbridge Town Centre Manager, who supported the application; further discussions would be held to discuss the most appropriate place to site the Farmers' Market.

RESOLVED

That the application made by Mr Dermot McGillicuddy, on behalf of LSD Promotions, for the variation of the consent to engage in street trading in Stourbridge Town Centre, issued to the Stourbridge Street Market, so as to include the three fifth Saturdays in the month of March, June and September when they occur, be approved.

9. <u>APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF STREET TRADING CONSENT</u> <u>HALESOWEN TOWN CENTRE</u>

A report of the Director of Law and Property was submitted on an application submitted by Mr Dermot McGillicuddy, on behalf of LSD Promotions, for the variation of the consent to engage in street trading in Halesowen Town Centre issued to the Halesowen Street Market.

Mr McGillicuddy was in attendance at the meeting.

Janet Elliott, Licensing Officer presented the report on behalf of the Council.

In response to questions asked by Members of the Sub Committee, Mr McGillicuddy confirmed that he had discussed the application with the Halesowen Town Centre Manager, who supported the application.

RESOLVED

That the application made by Mr Dermot McGillicuddy, on behalf of LSD Promotions, for the variation to engage in street trading issued to the Halesowen Street Market, so as to include the three fifth Saturdays in the months of March, June and September when they occur, be approved.

10. <u>APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE – HURST HILL</u> TAVERN, CADDICK STREET, COSELEY

A report of the Director of Law and Property was submitted on an application received from Flint Bishop Solicitors, on behalf of Wolverhampton and Dudley Breweries, to vary the premises licence in respect of the Hurst Hill Tavern, Caddick Street, Coseley.

It was noted that the Licensee was not in attendance and, following a discussion between the Chairman and the applicant's solicitor, it was

RESOLVED

That the application be withdrawn.

The meeting ended at 12.50 pm

CHAIRMAN